# BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING March 12, 2019 at 6:00 PM COUNCIL ROOM AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

A regular monthly Council Meeting of the Borough of Barrington was held with Mayor Klaus presiding.

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Mayor Klaus called the meeting to order with the following statement: "This meeting is held in compliance with Chapter 231 of the open public meetings act of 1975 and appropriate notice has been given. Notice of the meeting was filed with the Retrospect and Courier Post and is also posted in the main office of the Borough Clerk where notices are primarily kept. He then led the salute to the flag of our country.

<u>ROLL CALL</u>: The Municipal Clerk called roll of Council with the following in attendance: Councilwoman Harris, Council President Robenolt, Councilman Popiolek, Councilman Beach and Councilwoman Fawley. Also on dais: Mayor Klaus, Municipal Clerk Terry Shannon and Timothy Higgins, Esq. Councilman Ludwig was absent.

<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u>: Mayor Klaus reported that council was provided with the minutes of the February 5, 2019 Caucus and the February 12, 2019 Council meetings and asked if there were any corrections or abstentions. Councilwoman Harris abstained from approval of the February Council meeting minutes. Seeing no further abstentions or corrections, on a motion by Fawley, second by Robenolt, the minutes were approved by all members of Council present.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:** The Municipal Clerk read a summary of the February 2019, monthly reports from the following departments: Police, Fire, EMS, Regional Fire Alliance, Construction, Tax & Sewer Collector, DPW Recycling and January for Municipal Court. On a motion by Harris, second by Popiolek, the monthly reports were approved as submitted by all members of Council present.

# **ORDINANCES FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION:**

The Clerk read the following ordinance by title.

- Ord. 1102 Amending Article II of Chapter 105, Streets and Sidewalks, in the Borough Code
- Ord. 1103 Approving the Purchase of Certain Lands by the Borough of Barrington from Robert Scott Steele and Authorizing the Execution of all Documents Necessary to Implement Said Purchase

On a motion by Harris, second by Popiolek, the second reading of the ordinances was approved with following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes

On a motion by Robenolt, second by Popiolek, the public hearing was opened.

Seeing no comments from the public, on a motion by Fawley, second by Robenolt, the public hearing was closed.

On a motion by Popiolek, second by Harris, the ordinance was adopted with the following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes

# **ORDINANCES FOR INTRODUCTION ON FIRST READING:**

The Clerk read the following ordinance by title.

- Ord. 1104 Calendar Year 2019 Ordinance to Exceed Municipal Budget Appropriation Limits and Establish a CAP Bank (NJSA 40A: 4-45-14)
- Ord. 1105 Repealing Ord. 883 (Chapter 120, Section 7.2, and Schedule XII, Permit Parking) in the Borough Code

Ord. 1106

Bond Ordinance Re-Authorizing the Completion of Various Capital Improvements in and for the Borough of Barrington; Re-Appropriating the Sum of \$210,000 Therefor; Re-Authorizing the Issuance of General Obligation Bonds or Bond Anticipation Notes of the Borough of Barrington in the Aggregate Principal Amount of up to \$200,000, Making Certain Determinations and Covenants; and Re-Authorizing Certain Related Actions in Connection with the Foregoing

On a motion by Robenolt, second by Harris, the first reading of the ordinance was approved with the following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes.

These ordinances will be considered for adoption after proper posting and a public hearing to be held during the April 9 council meeting

### **RESOLUTION CONSENT AGENDA:**

The Clerk read the following resolutions to be approved by consent agenda:

3-2019-29	Authorizing Execution of an Employment Agreement with AFSCME Council 63
3-2019-30	Authorizing Execution of a Contract with Pyrotecnico for the 2019 Fireworks Show
3-2019-31	Authorizing Submission of an Application for Camden Co. Open Space Funds
3-2019-32	Authorizing Execution of a Shared Service Agreement with the Borough of Tavistock
3-2019-33	Supporting the Camden County Open Space Application Submitted by Barrington Little
	League
3-2019-34	Supporting the Camden County Open Space Application Submitted by Barrington Girls
	Softball
3-2019-35	Authorizing a Closed Session to Discuss a Personnel Matter
3-2019-36	Resolution Designating March as "Women's History Month"
3-2019-37	Approving the March Bill List in the Amount of \$499,502.94

On a motion by Harris, second by Fawley, the resolution consent agenda as read was approved with the following poll vote: Harris-yes, Robenolt-yes, Popiolek-yes, Beach-yes, Fawley-yes

Resolution 3-2019-36 designating "March as Women's History Month" was read by Councilwoman Harris.

## COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

COUNCILWOMAN HARRIS – upcoming events are Easter Egg Hunt the Saturday before Easter, Little League Opening Day April 6; Softball Opening Day Aril 13; Barrington Day May 18 at the softball fields; Memorial Day May 27 at the Borough Hall and Harvest Fest is scheduled for October 12. All of the events will be posted. If you are interested in joining the Barrington Seniors see Eileen.

COUNCIL PRESIDENT ROBENOLT – thanks for coming out. Public Safety is progressing and active.

COUNCILWOMAN FAWLEY – thanks for coming out. Happy St. Patrick's Day. Barrington's Earth Day Weekend is April 26. Please call or email the Councilwoman to volunteer; plenty of cleanup areas are available; all volunteers are welcome. You can pick when you would like to participate that weekend; some going out Thursday, some over the weekend. We welcome all the volunteers we can get.

COUNCILMAN BEACH – nothing to report. Enjoy St. Patrick's Day; be careful.

COUNCILMAN POPIOLEK – welcome all. Not much to report this month but next month, with all the budget meetings, there will be lots to report. Chick-Fil-A expected to be open the Fourth Quarter of 2019 or First Quarter of 2020. Site work should start the end of spring.

Mayor Klaus – thanked all for coming out. Have a great weekend and enjoy the holiday.

<u>PUBLIC PORTION:</u> On a motion by Harris, second by Fawley, the public portion of the meeting was opened. Mayor Klaus advised that if you have comments or questions to come forward and state your name and address for the record. Public comment is limited to five minutes per person.

Diane Schryer, 212 Nassau Dr. S - thank you for the Resolution honoring Women's History Month.

Mike Ciocco, Supt. of Public Works – spoke about recycling single stream. The county is really pushing recycling; it does save the Borough money; there are rules and regulations to be followed. A list of "the dirty dozen" will be available; these are items people recycle that should not be recycled. Many resident are putting trash in recycling and recycling in trash. It's cheaper to recycle and we will be re-educating the public on recycling. We will have someone checking recycling and trash; sticker notices will be given if residents have not recycled properly. Please watch for more information in the near future.

Seeing no further comments from the public, on a motion by Harris, second by Popiolek, the public portion of the meeting was closed.

With no further business to be transacted, on a motion by Popiolek, second by Harris, the meeting was adjourned at 6:25 pm.

APPROVED:

Terry Shannon

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk